

LV 2017

BTh

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 5 July 2017

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]]

Bachelor of Theology

Brief note about nature of change: Removal of detail regarding suspension to general regulations. Removal of attendance requirements, minor presentational changes

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2016* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2016-17/bachoftheo/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2017

[And]

For first examination from 2017-18

Detail of change

Amend citations reference as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

[1.4] after admission, ~~he or she has~~ they have kept statutory residence and pursued ~~his or her~~ their course of study

After [1.7] as new clause 7. Candidates may be permitted under certain circumstances to suspend status for a maximum of six terms.

[1.8] ~~7-8.~~

[1.9] ~~8-9.~~

[1.12] ~~3. Candidates may be permitted under certain circumstances to suspend status for a maximum of six terms. Any such period shall not count towards the minimum and maximum periods of registration, and no fee liability will be incurred during such periods.~~

[1.13] ~~4-3.~~ No candidate may attempt Part 2 until ~~he or she has~~ they have either satisfactorily completed or ~~has~~ have been dispensed from Part 1.

[1.14] ~~5-4.~~ submitted for the Undergraduate Certificate) the Degree will subsume ~~his or her~~ their Certificate.

[1.15] ~~6-5.~~

[1.16] ~~7-6.~~

[1.18] to [1.20] ~~8-7.~~ Every candidate will be required to satisfy the examiners in the following:

~~(a) Attendance at classes and other sessions as indicated in the course handbook~~

~~(b) Written-written~~ assignments or examination papers, as specified, for six papers to include:

[1.25] The written work ~~under 7-(b)~~ will be

[1.26] ~~9-8.~~ Candidates who fail to satisfy the examiners in the written work or the examinations under ~~8(b)~~ 7 may be

[1.28] to [1.30] ~~40-9.~~ Every candidate will be required to satisfy the examiners in the following:

~~a) Attendance at classes and other sessions as indicated in the course handbook~~

~~b) Written-written~~ assignments or examination papers, as specified, for a further twelve papers (or eleven see v. below):

[1.37] The written work ~~under (b)~~ will be submitted

[1.38] ~~44-10.~~

[1.39] ~~42-11.~~ Candidates who fail to satisfy the examiners in the written work or the examinations under 9-40(b) may be permitted to resubmit work in respect of ~~part or parts of the examination~~ the paper or papers which they have failed, on not more than one occasion, which shall normally be within one year of the initial failure.

[1.40] ~~13.12.~~

Explanatory Notes